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Dr. Arindam Basu

From: "Textiles BIS" <txd@bis.gov.in>
Date: 12 December 2023 11:22
To: <drabasu@nitratextile.org=>; <mail@nitratextile.org>; "arindambasu dr"

<arindambasu_dr@yahoo.co.in>

Attach: PDDTXD6422582 04122023 _0.pdf; PDDTXD6422581 11122023 _2.pdf;
PDDTXD6422568 04122023 _0.pdf; PDDTXD6422567 04122023 0.pdf;
PDDTXD6422566_06122023_1.pdf; PDDTXD6422565 07122023 _1.pdf;
PDDTXD6420259 06122023 _1.pdf

Subject:  Adoption for publication of the Finalized Draft Standards of TXD 09/T-20259

Subject: Adoption for publication of the Finalized Draft Standards of TXD 09/T-20259

1. IS 11927 : 2023, Textiles Netting and fibre rope for load restraint systems in surface transport
Specification (First Revision) [TXD 09 (20259)].

2. IS 1321 (Part 2) : 2023, Textiles — Sisal ropes — Specification Part 2 Tarred Varieties (Third
Revision) [TXD 09 (22565)].

3. IS 2819 : 2023, Textiles — Braided Cotton Cord — Specification (Third Revision) [TXD 09

(22566)].

IS 4575 : 2023, Textiles — Code for handling of fibre ropes (Third Revision) [TXD 09 (22567)].

IS 9536 : 2023, Textiles — Polyamide cord — Specification (Second Revision) [TXD 09 (22568)].

IS 11199 : 2023, Textiles — High density polyethylene HDPE monofilament twine door nets —

Specification (First Revision) [TXD 09 (22581)].

7. IS 13959 : 2023, Textiles — Polypropylene Sutli — Specification (First Revision) [TXD 09
(22582)].
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In accordance with Part 11, sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, I enclose copies of the draft
Indian Standards mentioned above as finalized by the Cordage Sectional Committee, TXD 09 in
the light of the comments received from important producers, cOnsumers, technologists, members of
the Textiles Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your adoption of the draft standards as Indian Standards.

(J. K. Gupta)
Sc. ‘E’ & Head
(Textiles)

Encl: as above

Dr Arindam Basu

Chairperson, Textiles Division Council

Director General

Northern India Textile Research Association (NITRA)
Sector-23, Rajnagar, Ghaziabad- 201002

BIS U.O. No. TXD 09/T-20259 Dated: 12 December 2023

ADOPTED

|Vt\\/
(Chairperson)
TEXTILES DIVISION CouN¢ -

12-12-2023




